
 

AGENDA FOR 
 
STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

 

 
Contact:: Phil Llewellyn 

Direct Line: 0161 253 7751 
E-mail: p.llewellyn@bury.gov.uk 
Web Site:  www.bury.gov.uk 

 
 
To: All Members of Standards Committee 
 

Councillors : K Hussain (Chair), A Booth, R Gold, 

D Green, M Hayes, J Hook, D Quinn, T Rafiq and D Vernon 
 

 
Dear Member/Colleague 
 
Standards Committee 

 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Standards Committee which 

will be held as follows:- 
 

Date: Wednesday, 27 November 2024 

Place:  Council Chamber - Town Hall 

Time: 6.00 pm 

Briefing 

Facilities: 

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require 

briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the 
appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the related 
report should be contacted. 

Notes:  



AGENDA 

 

 

1   WELCOME AND APOLOGIES   

 

2   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

3   MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  (Pages 3 - 6) 
 
To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Meeting held on 19th September 
2024. 
 

4   REVIEW OF MEMBERS ALLOWANCES  (Pages 7 - 10) 
 
Report of the Monitoring Officer attached. 
 

5   UPDATE ON ETHICAL GOVERNANCE  (Pages 11 - 16) 
 
Presentation attached. 

 

6   MEMBERS ATTENDANCE STATISTICS  (Pages 17 - 82) 
 
Report attached. 

 

7   URGENT BUSINESS   
 

8   DATE OF NEXT MEETING   
 
The next meeting of the Standards Committee will be held on Thursday 13th 
February 2025 at 6pm. 

 



 

 

1 

 

 Minutes of: STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

 
 Date of Meeting: 19 September 2024 

 
 Present: Councillor K Hussain (in the Chair) 

Councillors A Booth, R Gold, M Hayes, J Hook, D Quinn, 
T Rafiq and D Vernon 
 

 Also in attendance:  Craig Ainsworth and John Birtwell, Independent Persons,  
Jacqui Dennis, Monitoring Officer, and Phil Llewellyn, 

Democratic Services Manager. 
 

 Public Attendance: 

 
No members of the public were present at the meeting. 

 Apologies for Absence: 

 
Councillor D Green 

 

 
1  WELCOME AND APOLOGIES  

 
The Chair welcomed all to the meeting. Apologies were received from Cllr Green. 

 
2  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
There were no Declarations of Interest submitted. 

 
3  MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING & ANY MATTERS ARISING  

 
It was agreed that: 
 
The Minutes of the last meeting held on 3rd April 2024 be approved as a correct record. 

 
4  UPDATE ON TWO YEAR TERM OF OFFICE FOR INDEPENDENT PERSONS AND 

RECRUITMENT  

 
Jacqui Dennis, the Council’s Monitoring Officer, verbally updated Members on the Term of 
Office for the two Independent Persons and also provided an update on the recruitment 
process for the third Independent Person. 
 
The Monitoring Officer confirmed that the two existing Independent Persons, Craig Ainsworth 
and Stuart Birtwell’s terms of office had been extended for two years, effective from the Annual 
Council meeting in May. It was also advised that recruitment of a third person to help improve 
gender balance had not been successful, despite advertisement in the Bury Times and on 
social media. 
 
The Committee discussed the matter and requested that the Monitoring Officer advertise the 
post again via social media and other channels. 
 
It was agreed that: 
 

1. The two year term for the Independent Persons be noted; and 
2. That the Monitoring Officer progress advertising for the third Independent 

Person, using appropriate channels. 
 

Page 3 Agenda Item 3



Standards Committee, 19 September 2024  

 
 

 

2 

 
5  WORK PROGRAMME 2024-25  

 
The Monitoring Officer presented the proposed Work Programme for 2024-25 for 
consideration by Members. 
 
Members discussed the Council’s training offer, both in person and on-line training and 
mandatory/core training, as well as the Leadership Offer (including LGA support) with the 
Monitoring Officer confirming that this was a matter for the Member Development Group, but 
that a report on the core training available and attendance/completion could be submitted to 
the Standards Committee. 
 
It was agreed: 
 

1. That the Work Programme as submitted be agreed; and 

2. That a report on the training offer containing attendance/completion information 
be submitted to a future meeting of the Committee. 

 

6  LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND SOCIAL CARE OMBUDSMAN ANNUAL REVIEW 
LETTER 2023-24  

 
At this point of the Meeting, the Panel moved into Part B, having resolved under Section 100 
(A) (4) of the Local Government Acy 1972 that the press and be public be excluded from the 
meeting during consideration of this item of business since it involved the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as stated. 
 
The Committee discussed the Annual Review Letter 2023-24 from the Local Government & 
Social Care Ombudsman, which was publicly available, highlighting: 
 

 88% of complaints investigated were upheld, with 23 upheld decisions. 

 In 92% of cases the Ombudsman was satisfied that the organisation had 

successfully implemented recommendations. 

 In 9% of upheld cases the Ombudsman found the organisation had provided a 

satisfactory remedy before the complaint reached the Ombudsman. 
 

The letter advised that during the year,  two public reports about your Council the Council had 
been published.  Both reports followed two previous investigations where the Council had 
agreed to update both its transport to education policy for young adults with special 
educational needs, and its policy on arranging education for children who were unable to 
access their normal provision. In both cases the Council did not implement the agreed 
recommendations, and the Ombudsman published the reports to highlight this.  
 
The Ombudsman was pleased to note however that to note the Council had now implemented 
all the agreed actions and has reviewed both policies. It also noted the positive work carried 
out consulting on the draft policy for school transport, which included engaging with parent 
groups and other stakeholders.  
 
In terms of the Council responding late to Ombudsman  enquiries or provide incomplete 
responses, the Ombudsman welcomed the significant strides the Council had now made to 
improve its complaint functions, with the Monitoring Officer leading a centralised complaints 
team that oversaw all casework and compliance, and additional oversight and accountability 
provided by the Scrutiny Committee.  
 

Page 4



 Standards Committee, 19 September 2024 
 
 

 
3 

The Ombudsman was pleased to report that there were clear signs of improvement in the 
Council’s performance; and in the final months of the reporting year,  no reports had been 
received about delayed or incomplete responses to enquiries, and compliance with 
recommendations was being achieved in 100% of cases. The Ombudsman would continue to 
meet with the Council over the coming months to continue to monitor performance and provide 
support where needed. 
 
Members of the Panel discussed the Letter and confidential appendices and noted the 
improving position, whilst noting the high number of SEND and EHCP assessments, which 
impacted on the complaints process. 
The Monitoring Officer reported on a focus on improvements relating to compliance, and that 
proposals relating to the adoption of the Complaints Handling Code would be presented before 
2026. 
 
At this point of the Meeting, the Committee moved back into Part A. 
 
It was agreed: 

 
a) That the content of the Ombudsman’s Annual Review Letter to the Council be noted; and:-  
(b) That the complaints made to the Local Government Ombudsman referred to the Council 
during 2023/24 and their outcomes be noted. 

 
7  MEMBER ATTENDANCE STATISTICS  

 
Members discussed the report submitted, and noted some discrepancies in the attendance 
figures, so it was agreed that a revised report would be submitted to the next meeting. 
 
It was agreed: 
 
That a revised report be submitted to the next meeting. 
 

 

8  COMPLAINTS UPDATE  

 
The Monitoring Officer verbally reported that there had been 22 complaints since the last 
Committee, and gave details of the complaints, many of which related to the same incident, 
and others were election related, with two involving social media. None of the complaints were 
upheld. 
 
Members discussed the update and also referenced the Code of Code training that covered 
Social Media guidance. 
 
It was agreed: 
 

That the update be noted and the Social Media guidance be re-issued. 

 
9  URGENT BUSINESS  

 
There were no items of Urgent Business. 

 
10  DATE OF NEXT MEETING  

 
The Next Meeting of the Committee would take place on 27th November at 6pm. 

 

Page 5



Standards Committee, 19 September 2024  

 
 

 

4 

11  EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  

 
12  LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND SOCIAL CARE OMBUDSMAN ANNUAL REVIEW 

LETTER 2023-24  

 
See Item 6. 

 

 
 

 
 
COUNCILLOR K HUSSAIN 

Chair  

 
(Note:  The meeting started at 6.00pm and ended at 19.17pm) 

 
 

Page 6



 

 

 

 

  

 

Meeting:  Standards Committee  

Meeting date:  27th November 2024  

 

Title of report:  Members Allowance Scheme 
 

Report by:  Jacqui Dennis, Director Law & Governance 

Decision Type: N/A Report for information only 

Ward(s) to which 

report relates 
(Not applicable) 

 

Executive Summary:   

This report sets out the terms of reference and methodology for previous Independent 

Review Panel (IRP) to assist in determining the terms of reference and methodology for 

the IRP 2024/2025. 

Recommendation(s)  

Members are asked to give consideration to the terms of reference to the Independent 

Remuneration Panel and the methodology for the review. 

Background 

The current Members allowance scheme was agreed by Members in November 2021 

and was implemented in May 2022. The current scheme sets out the allowances payable 

to Members including a basic allowance, additional responsibility allowances, carers and 

travel and subsistence allowances. The scheme also set out the amounts that can be 

paid to co - optees and Independent Persons.  Updated Members Allowance Scheme 

May 2021.pdf 

Classification 
 

Open / Closed 

Item No. 

Page 7 Agenda Item 4

https://councildecisions.bury.gov.uk/documents/s40046/Updated%20Members%20Allowance%20Scheme%20May%202021.pdf
https://councildecisions.bury.gov.uk/documents/s40046/Updated%20Members%20Allowance%20Scheme%20May%202021.pdf


 

It is important the allowance scheme is regularly reviewed. The level of allowances 

payable under this scheme is increased annually at the same rate as the pay award 

agreed by the Joint Council for Local Government Services. Indexation runs for four 

years (2022-2026), which is the maximum length of time permitted by the 2003 

Regulations. 

All Councils are required to convene their IRP and seek its advice before they make any 

changes or amendments to their Members’ Allowances Scheme. They must ‘pay regard’ 

to their IRPs recommendations before setting a new or amended Members’ Allowances 

Scheme. It is this requirement that provides an opportunity for IRPs to publicly scrutinise 

their Councils’ allowances schemes and enhance public accountability. 

These regulations, which arise out of the relevant provisions contained in the Local 

Government Act 2000, require all local authorities to establish and maintain an advisory 

Independent [Members] Remuneration Panel to review and provide advice on Members’ 

allowances on a periodic basis. Bury has a panel which is made up of Dr Declan Hall, 

Andrew Roberts and John Thompson. 

It is proposed that the IRP review the current scheme with a view to reporting back to 

Members summer 2025.  

The review in 2021 considered the following -  

 To make recommendations to the Council as to the amount of Basic Allowance that 

should be payable to its elected members.  

 To make recommendations to the Council about the responsibilities or duties which 

should lead to the payment of a Special Responsibility Allowance and the amount of 
such an allowance.  

 To make recommendations to the Council about other allowances including care of 

children and other dependents, travel and phone. 

 To make recommendations to the Council about the level of allowance paid to co-

opted members of the Council’s Audit Committee and independent members of the 
Standards Committee.  

 To make recommendations on the level of allowance paid to the Mayor and Deputy 
Mayor for the purpose of meeting the expenses of those offices (ie the Mayoral 
Allowance). 

 To make recommendations on the payment of member(s) appointed to the Greater 
Manchester Combined Authority (GMCA) in respect of duties and responsibilities 

undertaken as a member of the GMCA, and if so to specify the amount of any such 
allowance. 

 To consider the level of Travelling, utility and Subsistence Allowances for members 
of Independent Education Appeals Panels. 

 

Are there matters which Members would like the IRP to consider. In addition to the above 
the IRP considered carers allowances. Child care and caring responsibilities have been 

seen as a barrier to members of the public wishing to become a Councillor. This Council 
has recently adopted a maternity/paternity leave policy to supplement the members 
allowance scheme.  

 

Page 8



 

 The methodology for the earlier review was as follows -  

 The Panel seeks the views of Members both written and oral, with an opportunities 

for selected Members to meet the Panel 

 Factual Briefings from Officers  

 The Statutory Guidance on Regulation for Local Authority Allowances 2006.  

 The 2003 Members’ Allowances Regulations  

 Roles and Responsibilities as contained within the Council’s Constitution  

 That recommendations should conform to existing legislation and anticipate likely 

future legislation so far as possible. 

 The requirement for their report and recommended changes to the scheme of 

allowances to be easy to understand and adequately justifiable to the electorate. To 

assist in its deliberations, as background information it is suggested that the Panel 

be provided with comparative information from other GM authorities.  

 A questionnaire was sent to all Members to obtain their views. 

Would Members like to recommend changes to this methodology. On the earlier review a 

number of Members were interview including Leaders, Chairs of Committees and a cross 

section of Members not holding areas of additional responsibility. 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Report Author and Contact Details: 

 

Jacqui Dennis – Director of Law & Governance 

J.dennis@bury.gov.uk 

 

 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

Background papers: 

Agenda item - REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT REMUNERATION PANEL - Bury Council – November 

2021. 

 

Page 9

mailto:J.dennis@bury.gov.uk
https://councildecisions.bury.gov.uk/mgAi.aspx?ID=13270


This page is intentionally left blank



Councillors in the news 
‘24

P
age 11

A
genda Item

 5



West Suffolk Council - Serious breach of conduct 
rules, including bullying, discrimination and 
harassment
 July ‘24
• Two Councillors breached six rules of the councillors' code of conduct
• Both councillors breached rules relating to bullying, disclosing confidential 

information, using their positions to the advantage or disadvantage of 
themselves or anyone else, and bringing their role or local authority into 
disrepute.

• One of the councillors also broke rules relating to harassment and treating 
other councillors and members of the public with respect.

• One of the councillor broke rules relating to respect for volunteers and 
employees of the council or other partner organisations, and discrimination 
unlawfully against a person.

• Sanctions imposed on them include writing a letter of apology to 
complainants.

• One councillor will be removed from his seat on the officer appointments 
committee and as leader of their group.

P
age 12



Worcestershire - Former county council 
chairman found guilty of gross 
misconduct in police role July ‘24
• A SPECIAL constable and councillor who posed as a woman on 

social media to exchange explicit images with men has been found 
guilty of gross misconduct.

• A former chairman of Worcestershire County Council, used a fake 
Facebook profile to contact multiple men, a Warwickshire Police 
misconduct panel heard on June 28.

• The 26-year-old claimed he was ‘having a joke’ but the hearing 
found those involved had been deceived. The panel found he had 
breached the standards of professional behaviour in respect of 
honesty and integrity, and discreditable conduct.

• The Councillor had been a county councillor since November 2019 
and chairman since May 2023. He stepped down from his role as 
chairman on May 16 

P
age 13



Dacorum Borough Council - Former 
Council leader suspended following 
misconduct allegations – July ‘24
• An investigation has been launched by the council to examine 

misconduct claims made against the politician, who was also the 
local Group leader.

• Alleged misconduct
• failed to treat the complainants with respect;
• constituted harassment;
• failed to promote equalities as required by the Code of Conduct;
• and actions and behaviours had the potential to bring the Council into 

disrepute
• Both complaints dismissed at the Standards committee on 12th 

September 2024 on the basis that 
• The Complaint is insufficiently particularised
• not satisfied, on the balance of probabilities, that the alleged factual 

allegations occurred
• was not satisfied that the facts amount to a breach of the Code of Conduct.

P
age 14



Vale of Glamorgan - Councillor to face 
disciplinary hearing after misconduct 
claim – July ‘29

• Councillor facing standards committee for breach of the members' code of conduct, 
including failing to provide the council with accurate information in a business grant 
application, using their council email for private business matters and acting improperly in 
sending emails for their benefit and their spouses personal business interests.

• Public Services Ombudsman for Wales (PSOW) is alleging a failure to comply with 7 
sections of the members' code of conduct.

• PSOW investigation report: "The council's internal audit investigation concluded that the 
member failed to provide the council with accurate information, attempted to gain grant 
funding when it was apparent claims were not justified, failed to inform or update the 
council in respect of the occupancy and therefore business rates liability for particular 
properties, provided contradictory information when applying for grant funding, made 
enquiries for grants and misled the council, and caused an eligible company to miss out 
on a grant to which it was entitled.

• "The ombudsman considered that the serious and concerning findings of the council's 
internal audit investigation gave rise to concerns about the member's conduct which 
appears to have been contrary to the principles which govern the conduct of members, 
which required the member to act with selflessness, honesty, integrity and in the public 
interest."

P
age 15



West Norfolk - Councillor facings 
allegations of misconduct storms out of 
meeting – July ‘24
• A councillor facing allegations of misconduct has stormed out of a hearing being 

conducted in secret claiming it is being carried out “unlawfully” when the panel 
refused their request for two representatives (legal advisors) to sit in on the 
discussions.

• Allegations relate to correspondence between the Councillor and senior officers 
and other councillors.

• The meeting continued in the councillor's absence and members voted to exclude 
the press and public.

• The decision for it to be held in private was due to the hearing disclosing exempt 
information relating to individuals not present at the meeting and who would not 
have the ability to defend themselves.

• Following the Councillors walkout, he was not be able to defend himself either at 
the hearing.

• As part of the reprimand he was required to stand down from his roles on the 
standards committee and the investigations and disciplinary committee, which he 
set up

P
age 16



 

 

 

 

  

 

Meeting:  Standards Committee  

Meeting date:  19th November 2024  

 

Title of report:  Member Attendance Statistics   
 

Report by:  Michael Cunliffe, Principal Democratic Services Officer 

Decision Type: N/A Report for information only 

Ward(s) to which 

report relates 
(Not applicable) 

 

Executive Summary:   

This report sets out all Councillor attendance at public Committee meetings from the 

beginning of the municipal year (May 2024) until Monday the 11th November 2024.  

This summary includes public facing meetings as listed on the data information and 

attendance summaries for other meetings (including private meetings) which are 

provided to political groups informally on a monthly basis.   

Recommendation(s)  

That Councillor attendance at meetings be noted. 

Attendance Statistics  

Explanation of the statistics counts 

 Expected - The number of meetings that the councillor was expected to attend, 

whether in person or virtually, in their capacity as member of that committee.  

 

Classification 
 

Open / Closed 

Item No. 

Page 17 Agenda Item 6



 

 Present - The number of meetings that the councillor attended in their capacity as 

member of that committee. 

 

 In attendance - The number of meetings that the councillor attended in a capacity 

other than committee member, for example a voluntary attendance out of personal 

interest for a topic being discussed. 

 

 Apologies sent – Meetings not attended, where the Councillor is a member of the 

committee, where apologies were submitted. 

 

 Absent - Meetings not attended, where the Councillor is a member of the 

committee, where apologies were not submitted. 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

Community impact/links with Community Strategy 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

Equality Impact and considerations: 

An equalities analysis is not required.  

_______________________________________________________________________ 

Assessment of Risk:  

Councillor non-attendance can result in inquorate meetings. Regular reporting of 

attendance statistics mitigates this risk by giving early notice to Councillors of possible 

concerns and allowing early resolution. The monitoring also highlights any Members who 

may not have attended meetings for some time in advance of the 6 month attendance 
regulation. 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

Consultation: 

N/A 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

Legal Implications: 

There are no legal implications. 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

Financial Implications: 

There are no financial implications. 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
Report Author and Contact Details: 

 

Page 18



 

Michael Cunliffe, Principal Democratic Services Officer 

Democratic Services 

m.cunliffe@bury.gov.uk  

_______________________________________________________________________ 

Background papers: 

None. 

Please include a glossary of terms, abbreviations and acronyms used in this 

report.  

  

Term  Meaning  

N/A  

 

 

 

Page 19

mailto:m.cunliffe@bury.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Meeting attendance of all Councillors 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Ayesha Arif for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Ayesha Arif 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 12 
 

Present as expected: 11   92% 

Apologies received: 1   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 1   8% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Ayesha Arif 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

25/07/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,25/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

23/09/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,23/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

29/10/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,29/10/2024, 19:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

12/09/2024, 16:30 Health and Wellbeing Board,12/09/2024, 16:30  Apologies received 

Private meeting, 10/09/2024, 18:00 Present  

Private meeting, 31/10/2024, 18:00 Present  

P
age 21

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3654&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3671&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3679&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=151&MeetingId=3665&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Ayesha Arif 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

24/07/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,24/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

03/09/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,03/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Shahbaz Arif for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Shahbaz Arif 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 12 
 

Present as expected: 10   83% 

Apologies received: 1   50% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 2   17% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Shahbaz Arif 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

25/07/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,25/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

23/09/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,23/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

29/10/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,29/10/2024, 19:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

P
age 22

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3652&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3670&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3654&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3671&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3679&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Shahbaz Arif 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

28/05/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,28/05/2024, 19:00  Absent 

09/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,09/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

23/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,23/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

27/08/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,27/08/2024, 19:00  Present 

26/09/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,26/09/2024, 19:00  Apologies received 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Noel Bayley for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Noel Bayley 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 12 
 

Present as expected: 9   75% 

Apologies received: 3   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 3   25% 

P
age 23

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3750&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3778&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3643&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3656&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3659&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Noel Bayley 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

06/06/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,06/06/2024, 19:00  Apologies, sent representative 

18/07/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,18/07/2024, 19:00  Apologies, sent representative 

05/09/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,05/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

03/10/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,03/10/2024, 19:00  Present 

11/11/2024, 13:30 Licensing and Safety Committee,11/11/2024, 13:30  Apologies received 

24/07/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,24/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

03/09/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,03/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

27/08/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,27/08/2024, 19:00 Present as substitute 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Russell Bernstein for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Russell Bernstein 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 18 
 

P
age 24

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3631&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3647&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3663&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3676&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3849&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3652&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3670&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3656&$LO$=1


Present as expected: 17   94% 

Apologies received: 1   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 1   6% 

In attendance: 2     

Meeting summary for Councillor Russell Bernstein 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

11/07/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,11/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

17/09/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,17/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

07/11/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,07/11/2024, 19:00  Expected 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

02/07/2024, 15:00 Employment Panel,02/07/2024, 15:00 Present 

11/07/2024, 17:00 Employment Panel,11/07/2024, 17:00 Present 

12/09/2024, 19:00 Employment Panel,12/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

27/09/2024, 16:00 Employment Panel,27/09/2024, 16:00 Present 

30/09/2024, 15:30 Employment Panel,30/09/2024, 15:30 Present 

03/10/2024, 09:30 Employment Panel,03/10/2024, 09:30 Present 

24/10/2024, 14:30 Employment Panel,24/10/2024, 14:30 Expected 

P
age 25

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3648&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3664&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3687&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3796&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3810&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3667&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3822&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3823&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3824&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3837&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Russell Bernstein 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

Private meeting, 10/09/2024, 18:00 Present  

Private meeting, 31/10/2024, 18:00 Present  

03/06/2024, 16:00 Locality Board,03/06/2024, 16:00 In attendance 

08/07/2024, 16:00 Locality Board,08/07/2024, 16:00 In attendance 

24/06/2024, 18:00 Member Development Group,24/06/2024, 18:00 Apologies received 

08/10/2024, 18:00 Member Development Group,08/10/2024, 18:00 Present 

24/07/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,24/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

03/09/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,03/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Donald Berry for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Donald Berry 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 11 
 

Present as expected: 11   100% 

Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

P
age 26

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=366&MeetingId=3628&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=366&MeetingId=3644&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=300&MeetingId=3635&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=300&MeetingId=3677&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3652&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3670&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Donald Berry 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

25/07/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,25/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

23/09/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,23/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

29/10/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,29/10/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/07/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,11/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

17/09/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,17/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

07/11/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,07/11/2024, 19:00 Expected 

23/07/2024, 17:00 Corporate Parenting Board,23/07/2024, 17:00 Present 

10/09/2024, 17:00 Corporate Parenting Board,10/09/2024, 17:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Carol Birchmore for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Carol Birchmore 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 7 
 

P
age 27

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3654&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3671&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3679&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3648&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3664&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3687&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=259&MeetingId=3668&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=259&MeetingId=3650&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1


Present as expected: 7   100% 

Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Carol Birchmore 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

Private meeting, 10/09/2024, 18:00 Present  

24/07/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,24/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

03/09/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,03/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Ciaron Boles for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Ciaron Boles 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 13 
 

Present as expected: 13   100% 

Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

P
age 28

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3652&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3670&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Ciaron Boles 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

11/07/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,11/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

17/09/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,17/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

07/11/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,07/11/2024, 19:00  Expected 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

16/07/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,16/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

18/09/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,18/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

28/05/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,28/05/2024, 19:00  Present 

09/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,09/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

23/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,23/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

27/08/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,27/08/2024, 19:00  Present 

26/09/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,26/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Andrea Booth for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Andrea Booth 

P
age 29

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3648&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3664&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3687&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3649&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3666&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3750&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3778&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3643&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3656&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3659&$LO$=1


Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 11 
 

Present as expected: 11   100% 

Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Andrea Booth 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

06/06/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,06/06/2024, 19:00  Present 

18/07/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,18/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

05/09/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,05/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

03/10/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,03/10/2024, 19:00  Present 

11/11/2024, 13:30 Licensing and Safety Committee,11/11/2024, 13:30  Present 

19/07/2024, 13:00 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee,19/07/2024, 13:00  Present 

19/09/2024, 18:00 Standards Committee,19/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Roger Brown for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

P
age 30

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3631&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3647&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3663&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3676&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3849&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MeetingId=3808&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=132&MeetingId=3672&$LO$=1


Attendance statistics for Councillor Roger Brown 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 11 
 

Present as expected: 8   73% 

Apologies received: 2   67% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 3   27% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Roger Brown 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

16/07/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,16/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

18/09/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,18/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

06/06/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,06/06/2024, 19:00  Apologies received 

18/07/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,18/07/2024, 19:00  Absent 

05/09/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,05/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

03/10/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,03/10/2024, 19:00  Present 

11/11/2024, 13:30 Licensing and Safety Committee,11/11/2024, 13:30  Apologies received 

 

P
age 31

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3649&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3666&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3631&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3647&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3663&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3676&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3849&$LO$=1


 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Clare Cummins for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Clare Cummins 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 15 
 

Present as expected: 11   73% 

Apologies received: 4   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 4   27% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Clare Cummins 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

05/06/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,05/06/2024, 18:00 Present 

16/07/2024, 17:00 Cabinet,16/07/2024, 17:00 Present 

04/09/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,04/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

25/09/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,25/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

06/11/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,06/11/2024, 18:00 Present 

23/07/2024, 17:00 Corporate Parenting Board,23/07/2024, 17:00 Apologies received 

10/09/2024, 17:00 Corporate Parenting Board,10/09/2024, 17:00 Apologies received 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

P
age 32

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3630&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3646&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3661&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3662&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3685&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=259&MeetingId=3668&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=259&MeetingId=3650&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Clare Cummins 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/07/2024, 17:00 Employment Panel,11/07/2024, 17:00 Apologies received 

12/09/2024, 19:00 Employment Panel,12/09/2024, 19:00 Apologies received 

Private meeting, 10/09/2024, 18:00 Present  

Private meeting, 31/10/2024, 18:00 Present  

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Des Duncalfe for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Des Duncalfe 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 11 
 

Present as expected: 8   73% 

Apologies received: 3   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 3   27% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Des Duncalfe 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Apologies received 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Apologies received 

P
age 33

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3810&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3667&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Des Duncalfe 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

16/07/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,16/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

18/09/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,18/09/2024, 19:00  Apologies received 

28/05/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,28/05/2024, 19:00  Present 

09/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,09/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

23/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,23/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

27/08/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,27/08/2024, 19:00  Present 

26/09/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,26/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Ummrana Farooq for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Ummrana Farooq 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 11 
 

Present as expected: 9   82% 

Apologies received: 2   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 2   18% 

P
age 34

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3649&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3666&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3750&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3778&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3643&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3656&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3659&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Ummrana Farooq 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

11/07/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,11/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

17/09/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,17/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

07/11/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,07/11/2024, 19:00  Expected 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

28/05/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,28/05/2024, 19:00  Present 

09/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,09/07/2024, 19:00  Apologies received 

23/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,23/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

27/08/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,27/08/2024, 19:00  Present 

26/09/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,26/09/2024, 19:00  Apologies received 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Elizabeth FitzGerald for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Elizabeth FitzGerald 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 9 
 

P
age 35

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3648&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3664&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3687&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3750&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3778&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3643&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3656&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3659&$LO$=1


Present as expected: 9   100% 

Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Elizabeth FitzGerald 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

11/07/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,11/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

17/09/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,17/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

07/11/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,07/11/2024, 19:00  Expected 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

12/09/2024, 16:30 Health and Wellbeing Board,12/09/2024, 16:30  Present 

16/07/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,16/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

18/09/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,18/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Nikki Frith for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Nikki Frith 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 6 
 

P
age 36

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3648&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3664&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3687&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=151&MeetingId=3665&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3649&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3666&$LO$=1


Present as expected: 3   50% 

Apologies received: 3   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 3   50% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Nikki Frith 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Apologies received 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Apologies received 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

16/07/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,16/07/2024, 19:00  Apologies received 

18/09/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,18/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Iain Gartside for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Iain Gartside 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 7 
 

Present as expected: 4   57% 

Apologies received: 3   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 3   43% 

P
age 37

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3649&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3666&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Iain Gartside 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

25/07/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,25/07/2024, 19:00 Apologies, sent representative 

23/09/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,23/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

29/10/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,29/10/2024, 19:00 Apologies received 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Apologies received 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Richard Gold for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Richard Gold 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 12 
 

Present as expected: 12   100% 

Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Richard Gold 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

P
age 38

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3654&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3671&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3679&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Richard Gold 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

16/07/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,16/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

18/09/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,18/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

Private meeting, 10/09/2024, 18:00 Present  

Private meeting, 31/10/2024, 18:00 Present  

24/07/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,24/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

03/09/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,03/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

23/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,23/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

19/09/2024, 18:00 Standards Committee,19/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Debra Green for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Debra Green 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 9 
 

Present as expected: 8   89% 

P
age 39

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3649&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3666&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3652&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3670&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3643&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=132&MeetingId=3672&$LO$=1


Apologies received: 1   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 1   11% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Debra Green 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

24/07/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,24/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

03/09/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,03/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

28/05/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,28/05/2024, 19:00  Present as substitute 

23/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,23/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

19/09/2024, 18:00 Standards Committee,19/09/2024, 18:00  Apologies received 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Joan Grimshaw for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Joan Grimshaw 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 17 
 

Present as expected: 13   76% 

P
age 40

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3652&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3670&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3750&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3643&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=132&MeetingId=3672&$LO$=1


Apologies received: 4   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 4   24% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Joan Grimshaw 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

02/07/2024, 15:00 Employment Panel,02/07/2024, 15:00 Present 

11/07/2024, 17:00 Employment Panel,11/07/2024, 17:00 Present 

12/09/2024, 19:00 Employment Panel,12/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

27/09/2024, 16:00 Employment Panel,27/09/2024, 16:00 Apologies received 

30/09/2024, 15:30 Employment Panel,30/09/2024, 15:30 Present 

03/10/2024, 09:30 Employment Panel,03/10/2024, 09:30 Present 

24/10/2024, 14:30 Employment Panel,24/10/2024, 14:30 Expected 

16/07/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,16/07/2024, 19:00  Apologies received 

18/09/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,18/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

06/06/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,06/06/2024, 19:00  Present 

18/07/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,18/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

05/09/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,05/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

P
age 41

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3796&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3810&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3667&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3822&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3823&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3824&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3837&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3649&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3666&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3631&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3647&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3663&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Joan Grimshaw 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

03/10/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,03/10/2024, 19:00  Apologies received 

11/11/2024, 13:30 Licensing and Safety Committee,11/11/2024, 13:30  Apologies received 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Shaheena Haroon for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Shaheena Haroon 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 10 
 

Present as expected: 9   90% 

Apologies received: 1   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 1   10% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Shaheena Haroon 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

25/07/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,25/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

23/09/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,23/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

29/10/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,29/10/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/07/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,11/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

17/09/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,17/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

P
age 42

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3676&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3849&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3654&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3671&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3679&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3648&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3664&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Shaheena Haroon 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

07/11/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,07/11/2024, 19:00  Expected 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Apologies received 

06/06/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,06/06/2024, 19:00  Present as substitute 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Jackie Harris for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Jackie Harris 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 11 
 

Present as expected: 10   91% 

Apologies received: 1   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 1   9% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Jackie Harris 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

23/07/2024, 17:00 Corporate Parenting Board,23/07/2024, 17:00  Apologies received 

P
age 43

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3687&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3631&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=259&MeetingId=3668&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Jackie Harris 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

10/09/2024, 17:00 Corporate Parenting Board,10/09/2024, 17:00  Present 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

28/05/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,28/05/2024, 19:00  Present 

09/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,09/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

23/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,23/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

27/08/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,27/08/2024, 19:00  Present 

26/09/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,26/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Martin Hayes for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Martin Hayes 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 13 
 

Present as expected: 12   92% 

Apologies received: 1   100% of absences 

P
age 44

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=259&MeetingId=3650&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3750&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3778&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3643&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3656&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3659&$LO$=1


Absent (incl. apologies): 1   8% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Martin Hayes 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

25/07/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,25/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

23/09/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,23/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

29/10/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,29/10/2024, 19:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

28/05/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,28/05/2024, 19:00  Apologies, sent representative 

09/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,09/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

23/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,23/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

27/08/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,27/08/2024, 19:00  Present 

26/09/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,26/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

19/09/2024, 18:00 Standards Committee,19/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Jodie Hook for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Jodie Hook 

P
age 45

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3654&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3671&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3679&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3750&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3778&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3643&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3656&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3659&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=132&MeetingId=3672&$LO$=1


Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 14 
 

Present as expected: 13   93% 

Apologies received: 1   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 1   7% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Jodie Hook 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

25/07/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,25/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

23/09/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,23/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

29/10/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,29/10/2024, 19:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

06/06/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,06/06/2024, 19:00  Present 

18/07/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,18/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

05/09/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,05/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

03/10/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,03/10/2024, 19:00  Present 

11/11/2024, 13:30 Licensing and Safety Committee,11/11/2024, 13:30  Apologies, sent representative 

28/05/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,28/05/2024, 19:00  Present as substitute 

P
age 46

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3654&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3671&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3679&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3631&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3647&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3663&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3676&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3849&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3750&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Jodie Hook 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

19/09/2024, 18:00 Standards Committee,19/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Khalid Hussain for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Khalid Hussain 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 5 
 

Present as expected: 5   100% 

Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Khalid Hussain 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

19/09/2024, 18:00 Standards Committee,19/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Babar Ibrahim for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

P
age 47

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=132&MeetingId=3672&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=132&MeetingId=3672&$LO$=1


Attendance statistics for Councillor Babar Ibrahim 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 14 
 

Present as expected: 14   100% 

Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Babar Ibrahim 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

06/06/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,06/06/2024, 19:00  Present 

18/07/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,18/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

05/09/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,05/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

03/10/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,03/10/2024, 19:00  Present 

11/11/2024, 13:30 Licensing and Safety Committee,11/11/2024, 13:30  Present 

28/05/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,28/05/2024, 19:00  Present 

09/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,09/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

23/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,23/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

27/08/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,27/08/2024, 19:00  Present 

P
age 48

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3631&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3647&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3663&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3676&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3849&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3750&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3778&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3643&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3656&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Babar Ibrahim 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

26/09/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,26/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Jo Lancaster for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Jo Lancaster 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 10 
 

Present as expected: 10   100% 

Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Jo Lancaster 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

11/07/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,11/07/2024, 19:00  Present as substitute 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/07/2024, 17:00 Employment Panel,11/07/2024, 17:00 Present 

12/09/2024, 19:00 Employment Panel,12/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

P
age 49

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3659&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3648&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3810&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3667&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Jo Lancaster 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

12/09/2024, 16:30 Health and Wellbeing Board,12/09/2024, 16:30  Present 

16/07/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,16/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

18/09/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,18/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Glyn Marsden for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Glyn Marsden 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 21 
 

Present as expected: 21   100% 

Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Glyn Marsden 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

11/07/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,11/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

17/09/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,17/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

07/11/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,07/11/2024, 19:00  Expected 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

P
age 50

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=151&MeetingId=3665&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3649&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3666&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3648&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3664&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3687&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Glyn Marsden 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

Private meeting, 10/09/2024, 18:00 Present  

Private meeting, 31/10/2024, 18:00 Present  

06/06/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,06/06/2024, 19:00  Present 

18/07/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,18/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

05/09/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,05/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

03/10/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,03/10/2024, 19:00  Present 

11/11/2024, 13:30 Licensing and Safety Committee,11/11/2024, 13:30  Present 

25/06/2024, 13:00 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee,25/06/2024, 13:00  Present 

02/07/2024, 13:00 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee,02/07/2024, 13:00  Present 

17/07/2024, 13:30 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee,17/07/2024, 13:30  Present 

19/07/2024, 13:00 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee,19/07/2024, 13:00  Present 

05/08/2024, 13:30 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee,05/08/2024, 13:30  Present 

05/08/2024, 15:00 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee,05/08/2024, 15:00  Present 

24/07/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,24/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

03/09/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,03/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

 

P
age 51

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3631&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3647&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3663&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3676&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3849&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MeetingId=3803&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MeetingId=3802&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MeetingId=3806&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MeetingId=3808&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MeetingId=3815&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MeetingId=3817&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3652&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3670&$LO$=1


 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Luis McBriar for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Luis McBriar 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 9 
 

Present as expected: 8   89% 

Apologies received: 1   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 1   11% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Luis McBriar 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

25/07/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,25/07/2024, 19:00 Present as substitute 

11/07/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,11/07/2024, 19:00  Apologies received 

17/09/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,17/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

07/11/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,07/11/2024, 19:00  Expected 

23/07/2024, 17:00 Corporate Parenting Board,23/07/2024, 17:00  Present 

10/09/2024, 17:00 Corporate Parenting Board,10/09/2024, 17:00  Present 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

 

P
age 52

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3654&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3648&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3664&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3687&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=259&MeetingId=3668&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=259&MeetingId=3650&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1


 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Gavin McGill for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Gavin McGill 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 20 
 

Present as expected: 20   100% 

Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Gavin McGill 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

06/06/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,06/06/2024, 19:00  Present 

18/07/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,18/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

05/09/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,05/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

03/10/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,03/10/2024, 19:00  Present 

11/11/2024, 13:30 Licensing and Safety Committee,11/11/2024, 13:30  Present 

25/06/2024, 13:00 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee,25/06/2024, 13:00  Present 

02/07/2024, 13:00 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee,02/07/2024, 13:00  Present 

P
age 53

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3631&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3647&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3663&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3676&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3849&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MeetingId=3803&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MeetingId=3802&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Gavin McGill 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

17/07/2024, 13:30 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee,17/07/2024, 13:30  Present 

19/07/2024, 13:00 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee,19/07/2024, 13:00  Present 

05/08/2024, 13:30 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee,05/08/2024, 13:30  Present 

05/08/2024, 15:00 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee,05/08/2024, 15:00  Present 

28/05/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,28/05/2024, 19:00  Present 

09/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,09/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

23/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,23/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

27/08/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,27/08/2024, 19:00  Present 

26/09/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,26/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Charlotte Morris for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Charlotte Morris 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 10 
 

Present as expected: 8   80% 

Apologies received: 2   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 2   20% 

P
age 54

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MeetingId=3806&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MeetingId=3808&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MeetingId=3815&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MeetingId=3817&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3750&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3778&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3643&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3656&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3659&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Charlotte Morris 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

05/06/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,05/06/2024, 18:00 Present 

16/07/2024, 17:00 Cabinet,16/07/2024, 17:00 Apologies received 

04/09/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,04/09/2024, 18:00 Apologies received 

25/09/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,25/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

06/11/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,06/11/2024, 18:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

08/07/2024, 17:00 Trade Liaison Meeting,08/07/2024, 17:00  Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Elliot Moss for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Elliot Moss 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 11 
 

Present as expected: 11   100% 

Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

P
age 55

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3630&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3646&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3661&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3662&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3685&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=368&MeetingId=3813&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Elliot Moss 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

25/07/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,25/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

23/09/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,23/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

29/10/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,29/10/2024, 19:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/07/2024, 17:00 Employment Panel,11/07/2024, 17:00 Present 

12/09/2024, 19:00 Employment Panel,12/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

24/07/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,24/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

03/09/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,03/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Eamonn O'Brien for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Eamonn O'Brien 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 15 
 

Present as expected: 15   100% 

P
age 56

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3654&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3671&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3679&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3810&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3667&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3652&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3670&$LO$=1


Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Eamonn O'Brien 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

05/06/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,05/06/2024, 18:00 Present 

16/07/2024, 17:00 Cabinet,16/07/2024, 17:00 Present 

04/09/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,04/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

25/09/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,25/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

06/11/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,06/11/2024, 18:00 Present 

23/07/2024, 17:00 Corporate Parenting Board,23/07/2024, 17:00 Present 

10/09/2024, 17:00 Corporate Parenting Board,10/09/2024, 17:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

03/06/2024, 16:00 Locality Board,03/06/2024, 16:00 Present 

08/07/2024, 16:00 Locality Board,08/07/2024, 16:00 Present 

02/09/2024, 16:00 Locality Board,02/09/2024, 16:00 Expected 

07/10/2024, 16:00 Locality Board,07/10/2024, 16:00 Expected 

04/11/2024, 16:00 Locality Board,04/11/2024, 16:00 Expected 

09/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,09/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

P
age 57

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3630&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3646&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3661&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3662&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3685&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=259&MeetingId=3668&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=259&MeetingId=3650&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=366&MeetingId=3628&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=366&MeetingId=3644&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=366&MeetingId=3660&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=366&MeetingId=3674&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=366&MeetingId=3684&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3778&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Eamonn O'Brien 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

23/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,23/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Tom Pilkington for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Tom Pilkington 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 7 
 

Present as expected: 6   86% 

Absent (incl. apologies): 1   14% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Tom Pilkington 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

12/09/2024, 16:30 Health and Wellbeing Board,12/09/2024, 16:30  Absent 

24/07/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,24/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

03/09/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,03/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

P
age 58

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3643&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=151&MeetingId=3665&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3652&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3670&$LO$=1


 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Alan Quinn for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Alan Quinn 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 10 
 

Present as expected: 10   100% 

Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Alan Quinn 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

05/06/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,05/06/2024, 18:00 Present 

16/07/2024, 17:00 Cabinet,16/07/2024, 17:00 Present 

04/09/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,04/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

25/09/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,25/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

06/11/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,06/11/2024, 18:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

23/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,23/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

P
age 59

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3630&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3646&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3661&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3662&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3685&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3643&$LO$=1


 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Debbie Quinn for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Debbie Quinn 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 20 
 

Present as expected: 15   75% 

Apologies received: 5   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 5   25% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Debbie Quinn 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

23/07/2024, 17:00 Corporate Parenting Board,23/07/2024, 17:00  Apologies received 

10/09/2024, 17:00 Corporate Parenting Board,10/09/2024, 17:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

06/06/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,06/06/2024, 19:00  Present 

18/07/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,18/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

05/09/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,05/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

P
age 60

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=259&MeetingId=3668&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=259&MeetingId=3650&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3631&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3647&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3663&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Debbie Quinn 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

03/10/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,03/10/2024, 19:00  Apologies, sent representative 

11/11/2024, 13:30 Licensing and Safety Committee,11/11/2024, 13:30  Present 

17/07/2024, 13:30 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee,17/07/2024, 13:30  Present 

24/06/2024, 18:00 Member Development Group,24/06/2024, 18:00  Apologies received 

08/10/2024, 18:00 Member Development Group,08/10/2024, 18:00  Present 

28/05/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,28/05/2024, 19:00  Apologies, sent representative 

09/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,09/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

23/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,23/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

27/08/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,27/08/2024, 19:00  Apologies, sent representative 

26/09/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,26/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

19/09/2024, 18:00 Standards Committee,19/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Tahir Rafiq for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Tahir Rafiq 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 18 
 

Present as expected: 18   100% 

P
age 61

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3676&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3849&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MeetingId=3806&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=300&MeetingId=3635&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=300&MeetingId=3677&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3750&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3778&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3643&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3656&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3659&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=132&MeetingId=3672&$LO$=1


Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

In attendance: 1     

Meeting summary for Councillor Tahir Rafiq 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

05/06/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,05/06/2024, 18:00 Present 

16/07/2024, 17:00 Cabinet,16/07/2024, 17:00 Present 

04/09/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,04/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

25/09/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,25/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

06/11/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,06/11/2024, 18:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

02/07/2024, 15:00 Employment Panel,02/07/2024, 15:00 Present 

11/07/2024, 17:00 Employment Panel,11/07/2024, 17:00 Present 

12/09/2024, 19:00 Employment Panel,12/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

27/09/2024, 16:00 Employment Panel,27/09/2024, 16:00 Present 

30/09/2024, 15:30 Employment Panel,30/09/2024, 15:30 Present 

03/10/2024, 09:30 Employment Panel,03/10/2024, 09:30 Present 

24/10/2024, 14:30 Employment Panel,24/10/2024, 14:30 Expected 

P
age 62

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3630&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3646&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3661&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3662&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3685&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3796&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3810&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3667&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3822&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3823&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3824&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3837&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Tahir Rafiq 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

24/06/2024, 18:00 Member Development Group,24/06/2024, 18:00 Present 

08/10/2024, 18:00 Member Development Group,08/10/2024, 18:00 Present 

03/09/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,03/09/2024, 19:00  In attendance 

19/09/2024, 18:00 Standards Committee,19/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Miriam Rahimov for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Miriam Rahimov 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 6 
 

Present as expected: 6   100% 

Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Miriam Rahimov 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

11/07/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,11/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

17/09/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,17/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

07/11/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,07/11/2024, 19:00  Expected 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

P
age 63

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=300&MeetingId=3635&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=300&MeetingId=3677&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3670&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=132&MeetingId=3672&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3648&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3664&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3687&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Miriam Rahimov 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Imran Rizvi for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Imran Rizvi 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 14 
 

Present as expected: 12   86% 

Apologies received: 2   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 2   14% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Imran Rizvi 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Apologies received 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

P
age 64

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Imran Rizvi 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

06/06/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,06/06/2024, 19:00  Present 

18/07/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,18/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

05/09/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,05/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

03/10/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,03/10/2024, 19:00  Apologies received 

11/11/2024, 13:30 Licensing and Safety Committee,11/11/2024, 13:30  Present 

25/06/2024, 13:00 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee,25/06/2024, 13:00  Present 

02/07/2024, 13:00 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee,02/07/2024, 13:00  Present 

19/07/2024, 13:00 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee,19/07/2024, 13:00  Present 

05/08/2024, 13:30 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee,05/08/2024, 13:30  Present 

05/08/2024, 15:00 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee,05/08/2024, 15:00  Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Michael Rubinstein for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Michael Rubinstein 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 9 
 

Present as expected: 9   100% 

Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

P
age 65

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3631&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3647&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3663&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3676&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3849&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MeetingId=3803&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MeetingId=3802&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MeetingId=3808&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MeetingId=3815&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MeetingId=3817&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Michael Rubinstein 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

25/07/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,25/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

23/09/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,23/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

29/10/2024, 19:00 Audit Committee,29/10/2024, 19:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

16/07/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,16/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

18/09/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,18/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Jack Rydeheard for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Jack Rydeheard 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 9 
 

Present as expected: 8   89% 

Apologies received: 1   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 1   11% 

P
age 66

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3654&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3671&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=133&MeetingId=3679&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3649&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3666&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Jack Rydeheard 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

06/06/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,06/06/2024, 19:00  Present 

18/07/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,18/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

05/09/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,05/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

03/10/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,03/10/2024, 19:00  Apologies received 

11/11/2024, 13:30 Licensing and Safety Committee,11/11/2024, 13:30  Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Lynn Ryder for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Lynn Ryder 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 13 
 

Present as expected: 13   100% 

Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

P
age 67

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3631&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3647&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3663&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3676&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3849&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Lynn Ryder 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

11/07/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,11/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

17/09/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,17/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

07/11/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,07/11/2024, 19:00  Expected 

23/07/2024, 17:00 Corporate Parenting Board,23/07/2024, 17:00  Present 

10/09/2024, 17:00 Corporate Parenting Board,10/09/2024, 17:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

16/07/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,16/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

18/09/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,18/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

03/10/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,03/10/2024, 19:00  Present as substitute 

17/07/2024, 13:30 Licensing Hearing Sub Committee,17/07/2024, 13:30  Present 

28/05/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,28/05/2024, 19:00  Present as substitute 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Ken Simpson for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Ken Simpson 

P
age 68

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3648&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3664&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3687&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=259&MeetingId=3668&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=259&MeetingId=3650&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3649&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3666&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3676&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=136&MeetingId=3806&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3750&$LO$=1


Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 4 
 

Present as expected: 4   100% 

Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

In attendance: 1     

Meeting summary for Councillor Ken Simpson 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

10/09/2024, 17:00 Corporate Parenting Board,10/09/2024, 17:00 In attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Lucy Smith for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Lucy Smith 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 17 
 

Present as expected: 15   88% 

Apologies received: 1   50% of absences 

P
age 69

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=259&MeetingId=3650&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1


Absent (incl. apologies): 2   12% 

In attendance: 1     

Meeting summary for Councillor Lucy Smith 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

05/06/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,05/06/2024, 18:00 Present 

16/07/2024, 17:00 Cabinet,16/07/2024, 17:00 Present 

04/09/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,04/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

25/09/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,25/09/2024, 18:00 Apologies received 

06/11/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,06/11/2024, 18:00 Present 

17/09/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,17/09/2024, 19:00  In attendance 

23/07/2024, 17:00 Corporate Parenting Board,23/07/2024, 17:00  Present 

10/09/2024, 17:00 Corporate Parenting Board,10/09/2024, 17:00  Present 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/07/2024, 17:00 Employment Panel,11/07/2024, 17:00 Absent 

12/09/2024, 19:00 Employment Panel,12/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

12/09/2024, 16:30 Health and Wellbeing Board,12/09/2024, 16:30  Present 

03/06/2024, 16:00 Locality Board,03/06/2024, 16:00 Present 

P
age 70

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3630&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3646&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3661&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3662&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3685&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3664&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=259&MeetingId=3668&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=259&MeetingId=3650&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3810&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3667&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=151&MeetingId=3665&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=366&MeetingId=3628&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Lucy Smith 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

08/07/2024, 16:00 Locality Board,08/07/2024, 16:00 Present 

02/09/2024, 16:00 Locality Board,02/09/2024, 16:00 Expected 

07/10/2024, 16:00 Locality Board,07/10/2024, 16:00 Expected 

04/11/2024, 16:00 Locality Board,04/11/2024, 16:00 Expected 

08/10/2024, 18:00 Member Development Group,08/10/2024, 18:00  Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Mike Smith for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Mike Smith 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 7 
 

Present as expected: 7   100% 

Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Mike Smith 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

P
age 71

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=366&MeetingId=3644&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=366&MeetingId=3660&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=366&MeetingId=3674&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=366&MeetingId=3684&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=300&MeetingId=3677&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Mike Smith 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

Private meeting, 10/09/2024, 18:00 Present  

24/06/2024, 18:00 Member Development Group,24/06/2024, 18:00  Present 

08/10/2024, 18:00 Member Development Group,08/10/2024, 18:00  Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor John Southworth for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor John Southworth 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 7 
 

Present as expected: 6   86% 

Apologies received: 1   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 1   14% 

Meeting summary for Councillor John Southworth 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

P
age 72

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=300&MeetingId=3635&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=300&MeetingId=3677&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor John Southworth 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

12/09/2024, 16:30 Health and Wellbeing Board,12/09/2024, 16:30  Apologies received 

24/07/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,24/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

03/09/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,03/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Gareth Staples-Jones for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Gareth Staples-Jones 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 13 
 

Present as expected: 12   92% 

Apologies received: 1   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 1   8% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Gareth Staples-Jones 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

11/07/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,11/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

17/09/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,17/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

07/11/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,07/11/2024, 19:00  Expected 

P
age 73

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=151&MeetingId=3665&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3652&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3670&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3648&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3664&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3687&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Gareth Staples-Jones 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

18/07/2024, 19:00 Licensing and Safety Committee,18/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

11/11/2024, 13:30 Licensing and Safety Committee,11/11/2024, 13:30  Present as substitute 

28/05/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,28/05/2024, 19:00  Apologies, sent representative 

09/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,09/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

23/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,23/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

27/08/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,27/08/2024, 19:00  Present 

26/09/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,26/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Tamoor Tariq for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Tamoor Tariq 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 17 
 

Present as expected: 14   82% 

P
age 74

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3647&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=135&MeetingId=3849&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3750&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3778&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3643&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3656&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3659&$LO$=1


Apologies received: 3   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 3   18% 

In attendance: 2     

Meeting summary for Councillor Tamoor Tariq 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

05/06/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,05/06/2024, 18:00 Present 

16/07/2024, 17:00 Cabinet,16/07/2024, 17:00 Present 

04/09/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,04/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

25/09/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,25/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

06/11/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,06/11/2024, 18:00 Present 

17/09/2024, 19:00 Children and Young People Scrutiny Committee,17/09/2024, 19:00  In attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/07/2024, 17:00 Employment Panel,11/07/2024, 17:00 Apologies received 

12/09/2024, 19:00 Employment Panel,12/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

27/09/2024, 16:00 Employment Panel,27/09/2024, 16:00 Present 

30/09/2024, 15:30 Employment Panel,30/09/2024, 15:30 Apologies received 

03/10/2024, 09:30 Employment Panel,03/10/2024, 09:30 Present 

P
age 75

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3630&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3646&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3661&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3662&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3685&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=328&MeetingId=3664&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3810&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3667&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3822&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3823&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3824&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Tamoor Tariq 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

12/09/2024, 16:30 Health and Wellbeing Board,12/09/2024, 16:30 Present 

03/06/2024, 16:00 Locality Board,03/06/2024, 16:00 Apologies received 

08/07/2024, 16:00 Locality Board,08/07/2024, 16:00 Present 

02/09/2024, 16:00 Locality Board,02/09/2024, 16:00 Expected 

07/10/2024, 16:00 Locality Board,07/10/2024, 16:00 Expected 

04/11/2024, 16:00 Locality Board,04/11/2024, 16:00 Expected 

03/09/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,03/09/2024, 19:00  In attendance 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Sean Thorpe for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Sean Thorpe 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 12 
 

Present as expected: 12   100% 

Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Sean Thorpe 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

05/06/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,05/06/2024, 18:00 Present 

P
age 76

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=151&MeetingId=3665&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=366&MeetingId=3628&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=366&MeetingId=3644&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=366&MeetingId=3660&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=366&MeetingId=3674&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=366&MeetingId=3684&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3670&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3630&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Sean Thorpe 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

16/07/2024, 17:00 Cabinet,16/07/2024, 17:00 Present 

04/09/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,04/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

25/09/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,25/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

06/11/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,06/11/2024, 18:00 Present 

23/07/2024, 17:00 Corporate Parenting Board,23/07/2024, 17:00 Present 

10/09/2024, 17:00 Corporate Parenting Board,10/09/2024, 17:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

23/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,23/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Dene Vernon for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Dene Vernon 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 11 
 

Present as expected: 11   100% 

P
age 77

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3646&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3661&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3662&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3685&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=259&MeetingId=3668&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=259&MeetingId=3650&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3643&$LO$=1


Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Dene Vernon 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

Private meeting, 10/09/2024, 18:00 Present  

Private meeting, 31/10/2024, 18:00 Present  

24/06/2024, 18:00 Member Development Group,24/06/2024, 18:00 Present 

08/10/2024, 18:00 Member Development Group,08/10/2024, 18:00  Present 

24/07/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,24/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

03/09/2024, 19:00 Overview and Scrutiny Committee,03/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

19/09/2024, 18:00 Standards Committee,19/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Sandra Walmsley for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Sandra Walmsley 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 10 
 

P
age 78

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=300&MeetingId=3635&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=300&MeetingId=3677&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3652&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=138&MeetingId=3670&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=132&MeetingId=3672&$LO$=1


Present as expected: 8   80% 

Apologies received: 1   50% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 2   20% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Sandra Walmsley 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

05/06/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,05/06/2024, 18:00 Present 

16/07/2024, 17:00 Cabinet,16/07/2024, 17:00 Present 

04/09/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,04/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

25/09/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,25/09/2024, 18:00 Present 

06/11/2024, 18:00 Cabinet,06/11/2024, 18:00 Apologies received 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

12/09/2024, 16:30 Health and Wellbeing Board,12/09/2024, 16:30  Absent 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Mary Walsh for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Mary Walsh 

Statistic Count Percentage 

P
age 79

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3630&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3646&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3661&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3662&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=126&MeetingId=3685&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=151&MeetingId=3665&$LO$=1


Total expected attendances: 16 
 

Present as expected: 13   81% 

Apologies received: 3   100% of absences 

Absent (incl. apologies): 3   19% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Mary Walsh 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Apologies received 

11/07/2024, 17:00 Employment Panel,11/07/2024, 17:00  Present 

12/09/2024, 19:00 Employment Panel,12/09/2024, 19:00 Present 

27/09/2024, 16:00 Employment Panel,27/09/2024, 16:00 Present 

30/09/2024, 15:30 Employment Panel,30/09/2024, 15:30 Present 

03/10/2024, 09:30 Employment Panel,03/10/2024, 09:30 Present 

16/07/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,16/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

18/09/2024, 19:00 Health Scrutiny Committee,18/09/2024, 19:00  Apologies received 

28/05/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,28/05/2024, 19:00  Present 

09/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,09/07/2024, 19:00  Present 

23/07/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,23/07/2024, 19:00  Apologies received 

P
age 80

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3810&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3667&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3822&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3823&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=329&MeetingId=3824&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3649&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=152&MeetingId=3666&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3750&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3778&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3643&$LO$=1


Meeting summary for Councillor Mary Walsh 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

27/08/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,27/08/2024, 19:00  Present 

26/09/2024, 19:00 Planning Control Committee,26/09/2024, 19:00  Present 

 

 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Yvonne Wright for period 21/05/2024 - 12/11/2024 

Attendance statistics for Councillor Yvonne Wright 

Statistic Count Percentage 

Total expected attendances: 3 
 

Present as expected: 3   100% 

Absent (incl. apologies): 0   0% 

Meeting summary for Councillor Yvonne Wright 

Date Committee Meeting Attendance 

22/05/2024, 14:00 Council,22/05/2024, 14:00 Present 

22/05/2024, 16:00 Council,22/05/2024, 16:00 Present 

17/07/2024, 19:00 Council,17/07/2024, 19:00 Present 

11/09/2024, 19:00 Council,11/09/2024, 19:00 Expected 

  

 

P
age 81

https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3656&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=134&MeetingId=3659&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3506&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3507&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3642&$LO$=1
https://mgintranet.bury.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=148&MeetingId=3658&$LO$=1


T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last Meeting
	4 Review of Members Allowances
	5 Update on Ethical Governance
	6 Members Attendance Statistics
	Attendance Data Nov 24


